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FD>FDHJAGGFKH;EHGJDE FFHE 
CDFS 

ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
O 

QFRJJ9EFD=JFGJSEF@G 
;LMJDEJ@GAHEHG@JKH 
GJEJJKGJJ@RJDDS 
FRRDAHGF<KSKG9JRDJDDG 
BF@@KHGJFHJQHGSK@J 
FEGEHG@JEJF;J>KSS 
JF;EJFJ@RDDEJDEJ;LJDD 
F<D;EJ<9JGJEJEHHJDE 
GJEKDJEDADGJJ9EFD: 

MNJBGFGEJFEGEHG@ DEG EJF; 

QFRJJ9EFD=JFGJSEF@G
 
;LMJDEJ@GAHEHG@JKH
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ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
=8 

ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
== 

ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
=< 

ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
=I 

ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
=Q 

GJEJJKGJJ@RJDDS 
FRRDAHGF<KSKG9JRDJDDG 
BF@@KHGJFJDFGJ 
FEGEHG@JEJF;J>KSS 
JF;EJFJ@RDDEJDEJ;LJDD 
F<D;EJ<9JGJEJEHHJDE 
GJEKDJEDADGJJ9EFD: 

QFRJJ9EFD=JFGJSEF@G 
;LMJDEJ@GAHEHG@JKH 
GJEJJKGJJ@RJDDS 
FRRDAHGF<KSKG9JRDJDDG 
BF@@KHGJFJBRKEHRE 
FEGEHG@JEJF;J>KSS 
JF;EJFJ@RDDEJDEJ;LJDD 
F<D;EJ<9JGJEJEHHJDE 
GJEKDJEDADGJJ9EFD: 

QFRJJ9EFD=JFGJSEF@G 
;LMJDEJ@GAHEHG@JKH 
GJEJJKGJJ@RJDDS 
FRRDAHGF<KSKG9JRDJDDG 
BF@@KHGJFJTK@GDD9 
FEGEHG@JEJF;J>KSS 
JF;EJFJ@RDDEJDEJ;LJDD 
F<D;EJ<9JGJEJEHHJDE 
GJEKDJEDADGJJ9EFD: 

QFRJJ9EFD=JGJE 
F;EDFGEJBEDEDD;FHRE 
DEJ@GAHEHG@JKHJGJE 
=8GJJGDFHEJ>KSS 
EJREEHJGJEJ@GFGE 
F;EDFGEJDHJGJEJ?BAF 
GE@G@JKHJCDKGKRFS 
FEFHKHGJFHH 
DFGJE;FGKR@: 

QFRJJ9EFD=JGJE 
F;EDFGEJBEDEDD;FHRE 
DEJ@GAHEHG@JKHJGJE 
=<GJJGDFHEJ>KSS 
EJREEHJGJEJ@GFGE 
F;EDFGEJDHJGJEJBAF 
DDJACFJGE@G@JKH 
DEFHKHGJFHH 
;FGJE;FGKR@: 

MNJBGFGEJFEGEHG@ DEG EJF; 

MNJBGFGEJFEGEHG@ DEG EJF; 

MNJBGFGEJFEGEHG@ DEG EJF; 

CDSSEGEJCDFDHUJ@GJK@ 
EJBERGEHJGJFGJGJE 
BFDGKRKBFGKDHJDFGEJEDD DEG 
GJK@JGE@GJ>KSSJ<EJ;LM 
DDJGDEFGED: 

CDSSEGEJCDFDHUJ@GJK@ 
EJBERGEHJGJFGJGJE 
BFDGKRKBFGKDHJDFGEJEDD 
GJK@JGE@GJ>KSSJ<EJ;LM 
DDJGDEFGED: 

M:A 

O?QJJF@JEHDDSSEHJKG@ 
EKD@GJRSF@@JDEJ=<GJ 
GDFHEJ@RJDSFD@JKH 
<8=9I<8=O=JFHH 
DE@ASG@JEDD;JVFSS 
BAF:ACFJEJF;@JFDE 
HDGJ9EGJF;FKSF<SE: 

QFRJJ9EFD= 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS M:A 

ARFHE; BEDEDD;JFGJGJEJN8GJ @HGEDHFSJEHDDSS;EHG O?QJ>KSSJGDFHAFGEJKG@ 
KRJCDFS BEDREHGKSEJDDJF<D;E HFGFJFHHJMNCJOPQ EKD@GJQI9EFDJTB 
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=L RD;BFDEHJ>KGJ 
RKG9>KHEJF;EDFGE@JEDD 
KG@JQI9EFDJFHHJNI9EFD 
GDFHAFGKDHJDFGE@: 

GDFHAFGKDHJHFGF: 

ARFHE; 
KRJCDFS 
=N 

;LMJDEJ@GAHEHG@J>JD 
GDFHAFGEJ>KGJKHJL 
9EFD@J>KSSJGDFHAFGE 
>KGJJFHJAH;FHREH 
FEGEHG@JOKBSD;F: 

@HGEDHFSJEHDDSS;EHG 
HFGFJFHHJMNCJOPQ 
GDFHAFGKDHJHFGF: 

KaJ\MJpSiOJmMHOJSoSTOmloJNMSVP MD 

GMJSTTj 

kaJXWU[ecl[QcXe[_JUX[_Y 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJXHNSFlmSGlMFSVJUMSVP
 

PDGFHKLFGKDHFS 
CDFS 

OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
BDEBFDEJ@GAHEHG@ 
EDDJ@ARRE@@JKH PDGJCDFSJ= RDSSEGEJFHHJFJSKEE 
DEJFRGK;E 
HE;DRDFGKR 
RKGKLEH@JKB: 

DEF@ADEJE@EHJGD 
Q;FSAFGEJ?DDGDE@@ 

GEJ;EF@ADEJDAD 
BDDGDE@@J<F@EHJKH 
FRFHE;KRJ;EGDKR@= 
EFDHEHJ;K@KG@JGD 
RDSSEGE@= 
HE;DH@GDFGKDHJDE 
;F@GED9JKHJFSS 
FDEF@JDE 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
RADDKRASA;= 
DEPAKDEHJBA<SKR 
@ED;KRE=JFH;DRFR9 
EEEDDG@=J@A;;ED 
KHGEDH@JKB@=JFHHJF 
CDSSEGE 
?DEBFDFGKDH 
?DDGEDSKDJRC??S 
DEPAKDEHJEDD 
BDD;DGKDHJGDJGJE 
JKGJJ@RJDDS= 
F;DHGJDGJEDJRK;KR 
FRGK;KGKE@:JFJEJC?? 
KHRSAHE@JF 
GDFH@RDKBG=JF 
RD;BSEGEJRDSSEGE 
FBBSKRFGKDHJ>KGJ 
E@@F9@=JKHGED;KE>@= 
EJGDFRADDKRASFD 
FRGK;KGKE@= 

CDFSJIJDEGJDDJMDG 
DEG 

DEG 

ARRDAHGF<KSKG9JRDJDDG 
KHJ<8=9I<8=O: 

M:A 
O?QJ>KSSJGDFHAFGEJKG@ 
EKD@GJQI9EFDJTB 
ARRDAHGF<KSKG9JRDJDDG 
KHJ<8=9I<8=O: 

@EJMDGJDEG= 
OE@RDK<EJQEEDDG@ 
BRJDDSJGKSSJFFHE 
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DERD;;EHHFGKDH@= 
FHHJFHJFRFHE;KR 
JDHDD@JGJE@K@: 

PDGJCDFSJ< 

QFRJJ9EFD= 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
;FKHGFKHJFJ>FKGKHG 
SK@GJDEJFGJSEF@GJQ8M 
DEJF;FKSF<SEJ@EFG@: 

@HGEDHFSJEHDDSS;EHG 
HFGF: DEG 

PDGJCDFSJI
 

PDGJCDFSJQ
 

PDGJCDFSJL
 

QFRJJ9EFD 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
JF;EJFHJF;EDFGE 
HFKS9J@GAHEHG 
FGGEHHFHREJDFGEJDE 
OLMJDDJ<EGGED: 

QFRJJ9EFD= 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
JF;EJFJBFDEHG 
@FGK@EFRGKDHJDFGE 
GJFGJ;EEG@JDD 
EJREEH@JRKG9>KHE
F;EDFGE: 

QFRJJ9EFD= 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
JF;EJFJ@GFEE 
@FGK@EFRGKDHJDFGE 
GJFGJ;EEG@JDD 
EJREEH@JRKG9>KHE 
F;EDFGE: 

@HGEDHFSJEHDDSS;EHG 
HFGFIJB@BUJDEBDDGEH 
EDD;JFH 
FGGEHHFHRE 
GDFRHKHGJ@9@GE; 
RAFBS 

MNCJOPQJBRJDDS 
BAD;E9UJGJEJ@RJDDS 
>KSSJDHS9JJF;EJ;EG 
GJK@JGDFSJKEJL8MJDD 
;DDEJBFDEHG@ 
BFDGKRKBFGEJKHJGJE 
@AD;E9 

MNCJOPQJBRJDDS 
BAD;E9UJGJEJ@RJDDS 
>KSSJDHS9JJF;EJ;EG 
GJK@JGDFSJKEJL8MJDD 
;DDEJ@GFEE 
BFDGKRKBFGEJKHJGJE 
@AD;E9 

DEG
 

MNCJOPQJHFGFJHDG 
9EGJF;FKSF<SE 

MNCJOPQJHFGFJHDG 
9EGJF;FKSF<SE 

naJ\MJIMoJpSiOJmMHO NE@ 
MHNSFlmSGlMFSVJNMSVPJGMJSTTj 

:2324
 



gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJXHNSFlmSGlMFSVJUMSVP
 

PDGFHKLFGKDHFS DEF@ADEJE@EHJGD CDFSJIJDEGJDDJMDG @EJMDGJDEG= 
CDFS Q;FSAFGEJ?DDGDE@@ DEG OE@RDK<EJQEEDDG@ 

BRJDDSJGKSSJFFHE 

QFRJJ9EFD= 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
JF;EJFJ@GAHEHG PDGJCDFSJN @FGK@EFRGKDHJDFGE 
GJFGJ;EEG@JDD 
EJREEH@JRKG9>KHE 
F;EDFGE: 

PDGJCDFSJ; 

PDGJCDFSJ9 

PDGJCDFSJO 

PDGJCDFSJ=8 

PDGJCDFSJ== 

PDGJCDFSJ=< 

PDGJCDFSJ=I 

PDGJCDFSJ=Q 

PDGJCDFSJ=L 

zaJfce[e]c[_JUX[_Y 

MNCJOPQJBRJDDS 
BAD;E9UJGJEJ@RJDDS 
>KSSJDHS9JJF;EJ;EG MNCJOPQJHFGFJHDG GJK@JGDFSJKEJL8MJDD 9EGJF;FKSF<SE ;DDEJ@GAHEHG@ 
BFDGKRKBFGEJKHJGJE 
@AD;E9 
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gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJflFSFolSVJUMSVP
 

VKHFHRKFSJCDFS@ DEF@ADEJE@EHJGD CDFSJIJDEGJDDJMDG @EJMDGJDEG= 
Q;FSAFGEJ?DDGDE@@ DEG OE@RDK<EJQEEDDG@ 

BRJDDSJGKSSJFFHE 

VKHFHRKFSJCDFSJ=
 

VKHFHRKFSJCDFSJ< 

VKHFHRKFSJCDFSJI 

VKHFHRKFSJCDFSJQ 

VKHFHRKFSJCDFSJL 

QFRJJ9EFD= 
OE;DRDFR9J?DEB 
QHHADFHREJ>KSS 
DBEDFGEJDHJF 
<FSFHREHJ<AHGEG 
FHHJ;FKHGFKHJF 
@GF<SEJRF@JJESD>: 

DEF@ADEHJ<9 
DE@ASG@JEDD; DEG 
EJGEDHFSJFAHKG: 
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EFGHIJKJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7:=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789C79<7:= 

VEWXSYZS[J\YE\JE]V^YZ]SEJS_J`YEaE]b_c_NdGPeFJfNgOPFh 

FGHIHJGIKLMHNOPQIRGOHL 
STGULGHNOPQIRGOHLGULPVWXGPVYLONLZ[[LJTIPRVPLUJTOOKU\L]PO^GYVLRTVLNOKKO_GH`LQVIUXPVULONLNGUJIK 
aVPNOPQIHJVLONLRTVLJTIPRVPLUJTOOKLGHLZaaVHYGbLcLdSORIKLebaVHYGRXPVULIHYLZYQGHGURPIRG^VLebaVHYGRXPVU 

]VPLfTGKYgh 
J 

ijJbeGgUJELMNFOPGQHNRJ\NHJSTPUO 

DEJFFGFAGFGEJkbeGgUJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUOlJGFHEJGEGFGJEIBEJHKGADE@JLMDENJGOEJAJFAHKGEHJ<7:8P 
:=JQFOEHAGEJEMJRAJFGKEJFGJSIBEJ@E@TJFJHJHKUKHEJVbJGOEJbEFDJEJHJRDSJ@GAHEJGJEJDEGGNEJGc 
LdJGEPED@JQJGbcJREJHEGGFDJ@KPJ@JEDJFENNF@Tc 

]eGNmJJbTNJPFneHogGPeFJeFJGTNJ_dTNOQUNJenJpQFdGPeFgUJELMNFRNRJeFJMghNRJKiqK’JenJGTN 

ZQOPGJaQPONJdgFJTNUMJRdTeeURJUedgGNJGTNJgoeQFGRJGeJQRNJPFJGTNJG‚eJMNHJMQMPU 
dgUdQUgGPeFRmJTGGMm‛‛‚‚‚jMi“jFIRNOjhe”‛MRd‛ZQOPGaQPONjTGoU 
J 

?KJEJ:IJDEGFGJSIBEJHKGADE@ S=TT7:8 

?KJEJ<IJUEFDJSJHJRDSJ@GAHEJGJEJDEGGNEJG V;C 

?KJEJCIJWKUKHEJ?KJEJ:JVbJ?KJEJ< :8T=V 
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“jJZOoPFPRGHgGP”NJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO
 

DEJFFGFAGFGEJkZOoPFPRGHgGP”NJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO„JDEJFFGFAGFGEJXYHNKJK@GDFGKUEJSIBEJHKGADE@JBED 
COKGHZJMKD@GJFHHJGEPEGOEDJGOEJMEGGE[KJPI 

:cJDFHEJGOEJDEGEUFJGJBEDGKEJJMDENJGOEJ\BED@EJJEGJ@EDUKFE@JFE@G]JDE[JFJHJGOEJ\NFJFPENEJGJFJHJPEJEDFG] 
FEGANJJLMDENJGOEJAJFAHKGEHJ<7:8P:=JQFOEHAGEJEMJRAJFGKEJFGJSIBEJ@E@T 

<cJYJbJFEJGDFFGEHJFHNKJK@GDFGKUE9NFJFPENEJGJMEEJBFKHJGEJEGOEDJEDPFJK^FGKEJ@JEDJFEDBEDFGKEJ@ 

CcJDFHEJGOEJGEGFGJMDENJFVEUEJFJHJHKUKHEJKGJVbJGOEJbEFDPEJHJRDSJEJDEGGNEJGcJJDOEJDEGEUFJGJBEDGKEJJGOFGJNA@G 
VEJKJFGAHEHJKJJGOK@JFFGFAGFGKEJJK@JHEMKJEHJF@JMEGGE[@I 

YHNKJK@GDFGKUEJSIBEJHKGADE@IJJYHNKJK@GDFGKEJJFJHJNFJFPENEJGJEMJGOEJFOFDGEDJ@FOEEGJKJFGAHE@JGOE 

FFGKUKGKE@JFJHJBED@EJJEGJEMJGOEJEMMKFE@JEMJGOEJFOKEMJ@FOEEGJEMMKFED_JGOEJMKJFJFEJEDJVA@KJE@@JEMMKFE@_J@FOEEG 
EBEDFGKEJ@JBED@EJJEG_JHFGFJNFJFPENEJGJFJHJDEBEDGKJP_JOANFJJDE@EADFE@_JGEFOJEGEPb_JEGFcJdGJFG@E 

KJFGAHE@JGOE@EJFHNKJK@GDFGKUEJFJHJNFJFPENEJGJ@EDUKFE@JBDEUKHEHJVbJEGOEDJEDPFJK^FGKEJ@JEDJFEDBEDFGKEJ@ 
EJJVEOFGMJEMJGOEJFOFDGEDJ@FOEEGJMEDJ[OKFOJGOEJFOFDGEDJ@FOEEGJBFb@JFJMEEJEDJEGOEDJFENBEJ@FGKEJcJJWEJJEG 
KJFGAHEJGOEJRDSJEMJBED@EJJEGJ[OE@EJDEGEJK@JGEJHKDEFGGbJ@ABBEDGJGOEJKJ@GDAFGKEJFGJBDEPDFNcJJ 

]eGNRmJJ 
bTNJPFneHogGPeFJeFJGTNJ_dTNOQUNJenJpQFdGPeFgUJELMNFRNRJeFJMghNRJKiqK’JenJGTNJZQOPGJaQPON 

dgFJTNUMJRdTeeURJUedgGNJGTNJgoeQFGRJGeJQRNJPFJGTNJG‚eJMNHJMQMPUJdgUdQUgGPeFRm 
TGGMm‛‛‚‚‚jMi“jFIRNOjhe”‛MRd‛ZQOPGaQPONjTGoUjJ 
EoMUeINNJ‟NFNnPGJdeRGRJeHJNLMNFOPGQHNRJRTeQUOJFeGJ‟NJHNMeHGNOJPFJGTNJg‟e”NJdgUdQUgGPeFRj 

?KJEJ:IJ`EGEUFJGJaED@EJJEGJQEDUKFE@
 
CE@GJL`E[T
 

?KJEJ<IJbFJFPENEJGJFJHJcEJEDFGJCE@G 
LCEGANJT 

?KJEJCIJQANJEMJ?KJEJ:JFJHJ?KJEJ< 

?KJEJVIJWKUKHEJ?KJEJCJVbJGOEJUEFDJSJH 
RDSJ@GAHEJGJEJDEGGNEJG 

bTgF†JIeQj 

VS<=::7 

:S=S=TT 

8S:8SVT 

:T7;C 

42324
 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html


Democracy Prep
	
Endurance Charter School
	

Financial Statements
	

June 30, 2018 and 2017
	



  

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Democracy Prep Endurance 
Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 
2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381.8900 I Fax: 914.381.8910 I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


 

 

Board of Trustees 
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 27, 
2017. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial 
statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
October 29, 2018, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

Harrison, New York 
October 29, 2018 



                

                            

                  

          

                

                    

                

                

                

                    

                      

          

        

                

          

          

                

          

                        

          

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2018 

(with comparative amounts at June 30, 2017) 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Grants and contracts receivable 

Due from related party 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

2018 

1,519,271$ 

565,540 

313,051 

331,406 

2,729,268 

$ 

2017 

1,805,003 

598,948 

-

73,332 

2,477,283 

Property and equipment, net 

Restricted cash 

Security deposit 

652,725 

75,308 

108,860 

678,795 

75,308 

108,010 

3,566,161$ $ 3,339,396 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 

Due to related party 

Capital lease obligation 

Refundable advances 

Total Current Liabilities 

153,561$ 

672,193 

273,588 

63,136 

18,516 

1,180,994 

$ 344,617 

415,030 

214,174 

57,418 

4,829 

1,036,068 

Deferred rent 

Capital lease obligation, less current portion 

Total Liabilities 

383,104 

156,316 

1,720,414 

269,780 

187,801 

1,493,649 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted 

Undesignated 

Board-designated 

Total Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

Total Net Assets 

1,700,141 

135,800 

1,835,941 

9,806 

1,845,747 

1,702,243 

135,800 

1,838,043 

7,704 

1,845,747 

3,566,161$ $ 3,339,396 

See notes to financial statements
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

(with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2017) 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Public School Distrcit 

Regular student enrollment 

Students with disabilities 

Facilities funding 

Grants and Contracts 

Federal E-Rate, IDEA, and Titles 

State and local 

Total Operating Revenue 

Unrestricted 

8,352,948$ 

692,116 

784,514 

464,918 

-

10,294,496 

2018 

Temporarily 

Restricted Total 

-$ 8,352,948$ 

- 692,116 

- 784,514 

- 464,918 

- -

- 10,294,496 

$ 

2017 

Total 

7,621,535 

879,821 

589,134 

422,751 

39,562

9,552,803 

EXPENSES 

Program Services

 Regular education 

Special education 

Total Program Services 

Supporting Services

 Management and general 

Total Expenses 

(Deficit) from Operations 

6,461,955 

1,671,698 

8,133,653 

2,181,945 

10,315,598 

(21,102) 

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,461,955 

1,671,698 

8,133,653 

2,181,945 

10,315,598 

(21,102) 

6,392,767

1,591,555

7,984,322 

1,687,791 

9,672,113 

(119,310) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions 

Donated services 

Other income 

Net assets released from restrictions 

Total Support and Other Revenue 

Change in Net Assets 

4,500 

-

9,102 

5,398 

19,000 

(2,102) 

7,500 

-

-

(5,398) 

2,102 

2,102 

12,000 

-

9,102 

-

21,102 

-

16,343 

121,457 

2,863 

-

140,663 

21,353 

NET ASSETS 

Beginning of year 1,838,043 7,704 1,845,747 1,824,394 

End of year 1,835,941$ 9,806$ 1,845,747$ $ 1,845,747 

See notes to financial statements
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Statement of Functional Expenses
	
Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2017)
	

2018 2017 

Personnel service costs: 
Administrative staff personnel 
Instructional personnel 
Non-instructional personnel 

Total salaries and staff 

No. of 
Positions 

15 
62 

1 
78 

$ 

Regular 
Education 

65,606 
3,228,648 

42,499 
3,336,753 

Special 
Education 

16,972$ 
835,247 

10,994 
863,213 

Program Services 

$ 

Total 

82,578 
4,063,895 

53,493 
4,199,966 

Management 
and General 

1,231,037$ 
-
-

1,231,037 

$ 

Total 

1,313,615 
4,063,895 

53,493 
5,431,003 

$ 

Total 

892,624 
3,745,510 

55,956 
4,694,090 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Management fees 
Legal services 
Donated legal services 
Accounting/audit services 
Other purchases/professional/consulting services 
Occupancy 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies/materials 
Equipment/furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing/recruitment 
Technology 
Food services 
Student services 
Office expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Travel 
Other 

589,027 
118,554 
439,459 

-
-
-

122,237 
634,222 
111,081 

30,207 
37,951 

234,164 
1,108 

140,721 
12,722 
71,894 

-
372,047 

40,696 
126,349 

3,429 
39,334 

152,381 
30,670 

113,687 
-
-
-

31,623 
164,073 

28,737 
7,814 
9,818 

60,577 
286 

36,404 
3,291 

18,599 
-

96,248 
10,528 
32,686 

887 
10,176 

741,408 
149,224 
553,146 

-
-
-

153,860 
798,295 
139,818 

38,021 
47,769 

294,741 
1,394 

177,125 
16,013 
90,493 

-
468,295 

51,224 
159,035 

4,316 
49,510 

217,311 
43,739 

162,131 
1,575 

-
20,000 
45,097 

233,985 
40,979 
11,144 
14,001 

-
408 

51,917 
4,693 

26,525 
-
-

15,013 
46,615 

1,266 
14,509 

958,719 
192,963 
715,277 

1,575 
-

20,000 
198,957 

1,032,280 
180,797 

49,165 
61,770 

294,741 
1,802 

229,042 
20,706 

117,018 
-

468,295 
66,237 

205,650 
5,582 

64,019 

837,340 
161,932 

1,212,386 
293 

121,457 
20,250 
51,579 

888,997 
216,530 

44,999 
-

389,581 
-

118,786 
16,037 

150,968 
9,655 

400,246 
89,505 

189,668 
-

57,814 

Total Expenses $ 6,461,955 1,671,698$ $ 8,133,653 2,181,945$ $ 10,315,598 $ 9,672,113 

See notes to financial statements
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

(with summarized amounts for the year ended June 30, 2017) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash from operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization 

Deferred rent 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Grants and contracts receivable 

Due from related parties 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Security deposit 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 

Due to related parties 

Refundable advances 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 

2018 

-$ 

205,650 

113,324 

33,408 

(313,051) 

(258,074) 

(850) 

(191,056) 

257,163 

59,414 

13,687 

(80,385) 

$ 

2017 

21,353 

189,668 

269,780 

(268,667) 

-

(17,304) 

(108,010) 

68,610 

153,191 

198,519 

(44,210) 

462,930 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of property and equipment 

Restricted cash 

Net Cash from Investing Activities 

(179,580) 

-

(179,580) 

(190,535) 

(75) 

(190,610) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY 

Payments made on capital lease obligation 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(25,767) 

(285,732) 

(65,096) 

207,224 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Beginning of year 1,805,003 1,597,779 

End of year 1,519,271$ $ 1,805,003 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash paid during the year for interest 25,484$ $ 29,225 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Computers and equipment acquired under capital leases 53,400 281,928 

See notes to financial statements
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

1. Organization and Tax Status 

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit 
educational corporation that was incorporated to operate a charter school pursuant to Article 
56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a provisional 
charter on July 16, 2012, valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration by the 
Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The Board of Regents 
approved and issued a renewal to the School’s charter expiring on June 30, 2022. The 
School’s mission is to educate students and build scholars by providing them with a 
demanding academic program that prepares them for success in college and citizenship. 
Classes commenced in Harlem, New York in September 2012, and the School provided 
education to approximately 560 students in grades sixth through eleventh during the 2017-
2018 academic year. 

The School has an agreement with the New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) 
to share public school space at no annual cost. The School occupies approximately 13,715 
square feet on one floor of a public school building. The School also shares the gymnasium, 
auditorium, and cafeteria with the public school, which approximates 8,484 square feet. The 
School is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial services, and school safety services 
other than those required for days and times the School operates outside of the traditional 
NYCDOE schedule. The School was unable to determine a value for the contributed space 
and related services and did not record any value for use of donated facilities or services. 
This location is the home of Democracy Prep Endurance Middle School and houses grades 
sixth through eighth. 

The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches and transportation directly 
to some of the School’s students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements.  
The School covers a portion of the cost of lunches for children not entitled to the free lunches. 

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from 
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state 
and local income taxes under comparable laws. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  
Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Net Asset Presentation 

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into 
net asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows: 

Unrestricted - consist of resources available for the general support of the School’s 
operations. Unrestricted net assets may be used at the discretion of the School’s 
management and Board of Trustees. Board designated net assets was established by 
the Board of Trustees for the Dream Dollar Scholarship Fund which is a college 
scholarship fund for students who graduate from the School. 

Temporarily Restricted - represent amounts restricted by donors for specific activities of 
the School or to be used at some future date. The School records contributions as 
temporarily restricted if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their use either 
through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a 
time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as 
net assets released from restrictions. However, when restrictions on donor-restricted 
contributions are met in the same accounting period in which they are received, such 
amounts are reported as unrestricted net assets. 

Permanently Restricted - consist of net assets that are subject to donor imposed 
restrictions that require the School to maintain them permanently, including funds that 
are subject to restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be invested in 
perpetuity and the income be used for specific or general purposes. Income and gains 
earned on endowment fund investments are available to be used in the unrestricted or 
temporarily restricted net asset classes based upon stipulations by the donors. 

The School had no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances held in bank accounts and highly liquid 
financial instruments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase. 

Restricted Cash 

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for 
legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment 
with costs in excess of $1,000 and a useful life in excess of one year.  Purchased property 
and equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance 
and repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with 
government funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such 
assets, in which case it is expensed as incurred.  

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of such assets as follows: 

Furniture and fixtures 7 years
	
Computers and equipment 3 and 5 years
	
Software 3 and 5 years
	

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly 
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for 
the asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset 
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Refundable Advances 

The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Revenue and Support 

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status 
and based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are 
recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that 
is, in substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as 
temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted 
contributions and grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are 
recorded as unrestricted revenue. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at 
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Donated Services 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with U.S. GAAP if the 
services create or enhance non-financial assets, or require specialized skills, are performed 
by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the School, and are 
measurable. One entity provided legal services to the School at no charge. The value of 
these services meets the criteria for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded 
at fair value of $0 and $121,457 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. The value of 
these services is allocated to management and general services in the accompanying 
statement of activities and functional expenses 

Functional Expense Allocation 

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting 
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have 
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of 
periodic time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the 
School to be appropriate. 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more 
likely than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no 
uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The 
School is no longer subject to examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years 
prior to June 30, 2015. 

Reclassification 

Certain accounts in the 2017 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 
2018 financial statement presentation. 

Prior Year Summarized Comparative Financial Information 

The financial statements include prior-year summarized comparative information in total but 
not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in 
conjunction with the School’s financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2017, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be 
issued, which date is October 29, 2018. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable 

Grants and contracts receivable consists of federal, state, and city entitlements and grants. 
The School expects to collect these receivables within one year. 

4. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30: 

2018 2017 

Furniture and fixtures $ 366,017 $ 282,563 

Computers and equipment 789,819 729,924 

Software 18,045 18,045 

Leasehold improvements 18,663 18,663 

1,192,544 1,049,195 

Accumulated depreciation 

    and amortization (539,819) (370,400) 

$ 652,725 $ 678,795 

Assets with a cost basis and accumulated depreciation of $36,231 were disposed of during 
the year ended June 30, 2018. 

5. Related Party Transactions (not disclosed elsewhere) 

The School is affiliated with Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (“DPNY”), a New 
York State not-for-profit education corporation that operates four charter schools in New 
York City. The School and DPNY schools are managed by Democracy Prep Public 
Schools (“DPPS”). 

The School is an affiliate of DPPS, a New York State not-for-profit charter management 
organization. The School entered into a management agreement with DPPS to assume 
responsibility for the School’s educational process, management, and operations. As 
compensation to DPPS for these services rendered, the School shall pay to DPPS an 
annual fee equal to 15% of the School’s non-competitive public revenue in the initial term 
of one year. The percentage will decrease by one-half percent (0.5%) in each renewal 
term until it reaches a minimum of 12% of the non-competitive public revenue of the 
School and will remain in effect for all subsequent renewal terms. Following the initial term, 
the agreement will automatically extend for successive one-year periods unless terminated 
by either party. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, DPPS charged an annual 
management fee to the School of 12.5% and 13.0%. On July 1, 2015, the School and 
DPPS amended the management agreement to include a provision which states that in 
the event the School incurs an operating deficit due to management fees charged, the 
management fees will be reduced to an amount that would result in a zero change in net 
assets. For the year ended June 30, 2018, management fees charged by DPPS were 
reduced by $355,496 to reduce the operating deficit to zero.  For the years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017, the School incurred $715,277 and $1,212,386 in management fees. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

5. Related Party Transactions (not disclosed elsewhere) (continued) 

The School entered into a 30 year sub-lease agreement with DPPS for use of classroom 
facilities expiring on August 30, 2016, and was renewed on September 20, 2016 for 30 years 
expiring on August 30, 2047.  This location is the home of Democracy Prep Endurance High 
School and housed the 9th through 11th grade students during fiscal year 2018 (See Note 9). 

By contract with DPNY, the School’s students participate in DPNY’s Pathways program. The 
School provides the per pupil revenue for each of its scholars in the program to DPNY. 

For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School shares expenses with DPNY 
and DPPS. The net balance due from (to) related parties consists of the following at June 30: 

2018 2017
	

DPNY $ (273,588) $ (41,847)
	
DPPS 313,051 (172,327)
	

Net balance due from (to) related parties $ 39,463 $ (214,174) 

6. Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and 
market risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial 
institutions, which from time to time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(“FDIC”) limit. The School does not believe that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a 
financial institution presently exists. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately $1,269,000 
and $1,550,000 of cash was maintained with an institution in excess of FDIC limits. 

7. Concentration of Revenue and Support 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City 
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the School received 
approximately 95% and 94% of its total revenue and support from the New York City 
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating 
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

8. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets of $ 9,806 and $7,704 at June 30, 2018 and 2017 were 
restricted for the Korean dual language program. 

Net assets of $5,398 and $2,215 were released from restriction in fiscal 2018 and 2017 by 
incurring expenses for the Korean dual language program. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

9. Commitments 

Facility Leases 

On September 20, 2016, the School entered into a sub-lease agreement with DPPS for use 
of classroom facilities at the 2nd floor of the building located at 230 East 123rd Street, New 
York, N.Y. The lease term is 30 years, expiring on June 30, 2047. 

The future minimum lease payments under this facility lease are as follows for the years 
ending June 30: 

2019 $ 921,805
	
2020 940,214
	
2021 940,214
	
2022 949,418
	
2023 967,827
	
Thereafter 24,860,713
	

$29,580,191 

The School recognizes rent expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Rent 
expense in excess of payments is recorded as deferred rent in the accompanying statements 
of financial position. Occupancy expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 
amounted to $1,032,280 and $888,997. 

10. Capital Lease Obligation 

The School leases computers and equipment under capital leases that expire at various 
dates through August 2022. The asset and liability under the capital lease are recorded at the 
present value of the minimum lease payments. The asset is being depreciated over its 
estimated useful life. 

Following is a summary of property and equipment held under capital leases at June 30: 

2018 2017
	
Computers and Equipment $ 395,713 $ 342,313
	
Accumulated Depreciation (171,905) (104,462)
	

$ 223,808 $ 237,851 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

10. Capital Lease Obligation (continued) 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows for the years ending June 30: 

2019 $ 82,732
	
2020 82,201
	
2021 82,201
	
2022 8,604
	
2023 1,434
	

Total minimum lease payments 257,172
	
Amounts representing interest (37,720)
	

Present value of minimum lease payments 219,452
	
Current portion (63,136)
	

Capital lease obligation, less current portion $ 156,316
	

11. Employee Benefit Plan 

The School maintains a retirement plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 403(b), for 
the benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching 
contributions up to 5% of the participant’s annual compensation. Employer match for the 
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $190,886 and $161,293. 

12. Contingency 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the 
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

***** 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With 

Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 29, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a deficiency in 
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 
2018-001 that we consider to be a material weakness. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381.8900 I Fax: 914.381.8910 I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


Board of Trustees 
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Page 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

The School’s Response to the Finding 

The School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and responses.  The School’s response was not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Harrison, New York 
October 29, 2018 



Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 
Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Section I - Financial Statement Findings 

2018-001- General Ledger Maintenance and Account Analysis 

Criteria 
An effective financial closing process provides the School with accurate and timely 
financial statements 

Condition 
Schedules and reconciliations were not prepared and updated throughout the fiscal year. 
This delayed management’s preparation of the year-end financial statements and the 
completion of the audit package. We noted that improvements are needed in the 
financial statement closing process to address the timeliness of the School’s year-end 
financial reporting. 

Cause 
The finance department appears to be understaffed and continual training is required to 
enable a good understanding of effective internal controls. 

Effect 
The School’s system of internal control is not effective for managing its resources and 
resulted in difficulties with meeting external deadlines for submission of the audited 
financial statements. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the School assess the adequacy of resources in the finance 
department in relation to its periodic reporting responsibility. The School may consider 
an increased level of financial analysis of significant accounts on a regular basis, as well 
as providing additional support to the Chief Financial Officer in the area of financial 
reporting. 

Views of Responsible Officials 
See management corrective action plan in Exhibit A. 
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The State Education Department of the State University of New York 

Exhibit A: Management Corrective Action Plan 

2018-001 – General Ledger Maintenance and Account Analysis 

With the conversion from QuickBooks to Intacct, there were transactions imported from one system to the other 
that impacted the AP subledger differently. As well, the two systems function differently within the AP GL 
account wherein vendors are tagged in QB and automatically flow through the subledger but in Intacct, those 
same transactions are simply journal entries that do not interact with the subledger. Reconciliation required 
both journal entries as well as entries that would process through the AP subledger in order to get the accounts 
to tie out. As well, the initial set up was limiting the automatic entry of due to/due from transactions which took 
time to manually reconcile. While the transition has been lengthy, ultimately, the new accounting program has 
many benefits over our previous accounting package and is allowing us to operate more quickly and efficiently. 
In addition, we are performing a quarterly reconciliation of the AP Trial Balance amount vs. the AP subledger in 
order to ensure that they continue to tie out. 

WWW. DEMOCRACYPREP.ORG 

http:DEMOCRACYPREP.ORG


       

         
     

   
    

    

      

    
   
   

      
    
   
   

 
 

           

         
              

 
        

                
             

              
             

           

 

  

   

  

Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 
Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #5 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Greg Spreeman 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP 
School Audit Contact Name: Gus Saliba 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) 

Corrective Action Plan 





       
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

 

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,519,271 $ 1,805,003 
Grants and contracts receivable 565,540 598,948 
Accounts receivables - -
Prepaid Expenses 331,406 73,332 
Contributions and other receivables - -
Other current assets 313,051 -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,729,268 2,477,283 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 652,725 $ 678,795 
Restricted Cash 75,308 75,308 
Security Deposits 108,860 108,010 
Other Non-Current Assets - -

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 836,893 862,113 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,566,161 3,339,396 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 153,561 $ 344,617 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 672,193 415,030 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 63,136 57,418 
Due to Related Parties 273,588 214,174 
Refundable Advances 18,516 4,829 
Deferred Revenue - -
Other Current Liabilities - -

TOTAL CURRENT 1,180,994 1,036,068 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ 156,316 $ 187,801 
Deferred Rent 383,104 269,780 
Due to Related Party - -
Other Long-Term Liabilities - -

TOTAL LONG-TERM 539,420 457,581 
LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,720,414 1,493,649 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted $ 1,835,941 $ 1,838,043 



 
 

   

       

Temporarily restricted 9,806 7,704 
Permanently restricted - -

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,845,747 1,845,747 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3,566,161 3,339,396 



       
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 8,352,948 
692,116 
784,514 
464,918 

-
-
-

10,294,496 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

8,352,948 
692,116 
784,514 
464,918 

-
-
-

10,294,496 

$ 7,621,535 
879,821 
589,134 
422,751 

-
9,552,803 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 6,461,955 
1,671,698 

-
8,133,653 
2,181,945 

-
10,315,598 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

6,461,955 
1,671,698 

-
8,133,653 
2,181,945 

-
10,315,598 

$ 6,392,767 
1,591,555 

-
7,984,322 
1,687,791 

-
9,672,113 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (21,102) - (21,102) (119,310) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 9,102 
4,500 

-
-
-
-

13,602 

$ - $ 
7,500 

-
-
-
-

7,500 

9,102 
12,000 

-
-
-
-

21,102 

$ 2,863 
16,343 

-
-

121,457 
-

140,663 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ 5,398 

(2,102) 2,102 

-

-

$ -

21,353 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 1,838,043 
-

$ 7,704 
-

$ 1,845,747 
-

$ 1,824,394 

$ (5,398) $ 

39,562 



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 1,835,941 $ 9,806 $ 1,845,747 $ 1,845,747 



Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School        
Statement of Cash Flows      

as of June 30      

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES        
Increase (decrease) in net assets     $ - $ 21,353 
Revenues from School Districts     - -
Accounts Receivable  - -
Due from School Districts    -
Depreciation 205,650 189,668 
Grants Receivable  33,408 (268,667) 
Due from NYS   - -
Grant revenues  - -
Prepaid Expenses  
Accounts Payable  (191,056) 68,610 
Accrued Expenses  257,163 -
Accrued Liabilities  - 153,191 
Contributions and fund-raising activities    -
Miscellaneous sources  (313,051) 
Deferred Revenue  13,687 269,780 
Interest payments  - -
Other 112,474 198,519 
Other 59,414 (44,210) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES           $ (80,385) $ 462,930 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Purchase of equipment   (179,580) (190,535) 
Other - (75) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES           $ (179,580) $ (190,610) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt     (25,767) (65,096) 
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES           $ (25,767) $ (65,096) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS               $ (285,732) $ 207,224 
Cash at beginning of year     1,805,003 1,597,779 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR               $ 1,519,271 $ 1,805,003 

(258,074) (17,304) 

-
(108,010) 



       
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

15.00 
62.00 

1.00 
78.00 

65,606 
3,228,648 

42,499 
3,336,753 

589,027 
118,554 
439,459 

-
-

122,237 

634,222 
111,081 

30,207 
37,951 

234,164 
1,108 

140,721 
12,722 
71,894 

-

16,972 
835,247 

10,994 
863,213 
152,381 

30,670 
113,687 

-
-

31,623 

164,073 
28,737 

7,814 
9,818 

60,577 
286 

36,404 
3,291 

18,599 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

82,578 
4,063,895 

53,493 
4,199,966 

741,408 
149,224 
553,146 

-
-

153,860 

798,295 
139,818 

38,021 
47,769 

294,741 
1,394 

177,125 
16,013 
90,493 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1,231,037 
-
-

1,231,037 
217,311 

43,739 
162,131 

1,575 
20,000 
45,097 

233,985 
40,979 
11,144 
14,001 

-
408 

51,917 
4,693 

26,525 
-

1,231,037 
-
-

1,231,037 
217,311 

43,739 
162,131 

1,575 
20,000 
45,097 

233,985 
40,979 
11,144 
14,001 

-
408 

51,917 
4,693 

26,525 
-

Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

372,047 
40,696 

126,349 
42,763 

$ 6,461,955 

96,248 
10,528 
32,686 
11,063 

$ 1,671,698 $ 

-
-
-
-
- $ 

468,295 
51,224 

159,035 
53,826 

8,133,653 $ 

- -
- 15,013 
- 46,615 
- 15,775 
- $ 2,181,945 $ 

-
15,013 
46,615 
15,775 

2,181,945 



Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

       
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ $ 
1,313,615 892,624 
4,063,895 3,745,510 

53,493 55,956 
5,431,003 4,694,090 

958,719 837,340 
192,963 161,932 
715,277 1,212,386 

1,575 121,750 
20,000 20,250 

198,957 51,579 

1,032,280 888,997 
180,797 216,530 

49,165 44,999 
61,770 -

294,741 389,581 
1,802 21,032 

229,042 100,593 
20,706 39,929 

117,018 124,237 
- 9,655 

468,295 400,246 
66,237 89,505 

205,650 189,668 
69,601 57,814 

$ 10,315,598 $ 9,672,113 
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Independent Auditors’ Report on Communication of
 
Internal Control Matters
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Independent Auditors Communication on

Internal Control Matters
 

The Board of Trustees 
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Democracy Prep Endurance 
Charter School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such 
deficiencies have been identified. We consider the deficiency in the School’s internal control 
presented in Addendum A to this letter to be a material weakness. 

We have other observations and recommendations that are opportunities for strengthening internal 
control and/or operating efficiency, presented in Addendum B to this letter. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of 
Trustees, The State Education Department of the State University of New York, and others within 
the School, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

October 29, 2018 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900 I  Fax: 914.381.8910 I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


 

 
 

  
 

    
 
 

      
 

  
 

   
   

    
 

  
   

             
     
 

  

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 

Addendum A 

Deficiency in Internal Control that We Consider to be a Material Weakness 

1. General Ledger Maintenance and Account Analysis (Prior Year Comment) 

During our audit, we noted that schedules and reconciliations were not prepared and 
updated throughout the fiscal year. This delayed management’s preparation of the year-
end financial statements and the completion of the audit package. We noted that 
improvements are needed in the financial statement closing processes to address the 
timeliness of the Organization’s year-end financial reporting.  

Management should assess the adequacy of resources in the finance department in 
relation to its periodic reporting responsibility. The Organization may consider an 
increased level of financial analysis of significant accounts on a regular basis, as well as 
providing additional support to the Chief Financial Officer in the area of financial 
reporting. 



 

 
 

  
 

  
  

 
 

     
 

  
     

 
    

         
  

  
 

Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
 

Addendum B
 

Other Observations and Recommendations for Strengthening 

Internal Control and/or Operating Efficiency
 

2. Bank Reconciliation – Operating Account 

During our audit, we noted that the list of outstanding checks included several stale 
checks. Most of these checks have been remained outstanding for more than a year. 

We recommend that management investigate the status of these checks. In the 
meantime, the total amount of these checks should be transferred to accounts payable 
until their disposition is resolved. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Democracy Prep Endurance 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

10,396,655 989,682 
8,580,284 563,310 
1,816,371 426,372 

474 176 
- -

OTHER 

351,650 
179,000 
172,650 

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- 924,135 
- 3,020,813 
- (2,096,678) 

TOTAL 

12,662,122 
12,343,407 

318,716 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE $15,307.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

9,950,200 -
- -
- -
- -
- -

9,950,200 

351,650 
-
-
-

351,650 

- -
-
- 921,805 
- -
- -

921,805 

9,950,200 
351,650 
921,805 

-
-

11,223,655 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 898,889 

- -
- -
- -

9,950,200 898,889 

- 90,793 
304,091 -

90,699 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

394,790 90,793 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

51,665 -
- -

51,665 

10,396,655 989,682 

-

-
-
-

351,650 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

351,650 

- -

- -
- -
- -

921,805 

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- 2,330 
- -
- -
- -
- -

2,330 

924,135 

898,889 

-
-
-

12,122,544 

90,793 
304,091 

90,699 
-

-
-
-

485,583 

-
-

2,330 
-
-

51,665 
-

53,996 

12,662,122 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management - - - - - - -
Instructional Management 5.00 497,670 - - - - 497,670 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 5.00 - - - 267,120 267,120 
CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager 2.00 - - - 140,450 140,450 
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Democracy Prep Endurance 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 10,396,655 989,682 351,650 - 924,135 

Total Expenses 8,580,284 563,310 179,000 - 3,020,813 
Net Income 1,816,371 426,372 172,650 - (2,096,678) 

Actual Student Enrollment 474 176 
Total Paid Student Enrollment - -

TOTAL 

12,662,122 
12,343,407 

318,716 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Administrative Staff 7.00 - - - - 344,500 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 19 497,670 752,070 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 37.00 2,527,610 - - - -
Teachers - SPED 9.00 - 563,310 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants 2.00 120,000 - - - -
Specialty Teachers 10.00 708,358 - - - -
Aides - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 385,807 - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 64 3,741,776 563,310 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian 1.00 - - - - 45,050 
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other - 373,709 - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1 373,709 45,050 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 84 4,613,154 563,310 797,120 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 421,454 - - - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 728,307 - - - -
Retirement / Pension 269,902 - - - -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,419,664 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 6,032,818 563,310 797,120 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 22,000 
Legal - - - - -
Management Company Fee - - - - 1,349,277 
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services - - - - 22,029 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 68,000 - - - -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 68,000 1,393,306 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 1,366 - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 81,681 - - - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 186,297 - - - -

344,500 
1,249,740 

2,527,610 
563,310 

-
120,000 
708,358 

-
385,807 

-
4,305,086 

-
45,050 

-
-

373,709 
418,759 

5,973,585 

421,454 
728,307 
269,902 

1,419,664 

7,393,248 

22,000 
-

1,349,277 
-
-

22,029 
-
-

68,000 
1,461,306 

1,366 
81,681 

-
186,297 
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Democracy Prep Endurance 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

474 176 650 
-
-
-
-

474 176 650 

Supplies & Materials other 187,681 - - - - 187,681 
Equipment / Furniture 88,451 - - - - 88,451 
Telephone 60,480 - - - - 60,480 
Technology 166,500 - - - - 166,500 
Student Testing & Assessment 27,259 - - - - 27,259 
Field Trips 316,300 - - - - 316,300 
Transportation (student) - - - - - -
Student Services - other 79,054 - - - - 79,054 
Office Expense - - - - 32,782 32,782 
Staff Development - - - - 305,077 305,077 
Staff Recruitment - - - - 22,927 22,927 
Student Recruitment / Marketing - - - - 60,927 60,927 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) - - - - - -
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other 61,742 - - - - 61,742 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 1,256,811 421,713 1,678,524 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance - - - - 31,550 31,550 
Janitorial 115,588 - - - - 115,588 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 1,012,260 - - - - 1,012,260 
Repairs & Maintenance 50,000 - - - - 50,000 
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security 34,973 - - - - 34,973 
Utilities 9,834 - - - - 9,834 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,222,655 31,550 1,254,205 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - 179,000 - - 179,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - 377,123 377,123 

TOTAL EXPENSES 8,580,284 563,310 179,000 3,020,813 12,343,407 

NET INCOME 1,816,371 426,372 172,650 - (2,096,678) 318,716 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 21,911 5,639 541 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 18,083 3,210 275 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR 

EDUCATION 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 10,396,655 989,682 351,650 - 924,135 12,662,122 
Total Expenses 8,580,284 563,310 179,000 - 3,020,813 12,343,407 

Net Income 1,816,371 426,372 172,650 - (2,096,678) 318,716 
Actual Student Enrollment 474 176 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 
        

  
 

         

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Additional PPA Revenue 
Rent allocation 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 



   

 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Temporary Staff & Substitutes 



 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 











Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School 
Education Corporation Trustee 

Trustee Name: 

CvV~J I 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

,){(Yl{X rc1CA--1 (/yf'f f QCA.Ar1>1tl c C, 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

SccvekA~ 
2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 

__ Yes ~No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

_Yes 'P No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial Steps taken to avoid Name of person 
Interest/Transaction a conflict of interest, holding interest or 

(e.g., did not vote, engaging in 
did not participate in transaction and 

discussion) relationship to 
yourself 



() {)f1'r{!_e writ" "None" if applica Die. Do not leave tJ is space blank. 

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustee and/or 
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken business with conducted business of household holding an to Avoid the school(s) conducted interest in the organization Conflict of conducting business with Interest the school(s) and the 

nature of the interest 

Pleas , write "No h e " if a pp/ice ble. Do not leave this SJ iace blank. 

y1 or,e . 

/l 
'I z__ ~vt'-Clg__ « fJ/lv,?- '7/11/c}a;r 
- t ' S1gnature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Te

E-mail Addre

Home Telep

Business Ad

Home Addre



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

RosS
Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school" this is
the Charter School Name):

O~OC,rv--~'1 PrGyJ t'V\-,l~co\t'xC£<

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). If.. rI~~~b-er I eM' r: of Cof'r\['r\, \fV\- l~ N-,r{ t'\, Ir:-.J

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? Co (Y\.f't\....1 .ue~
__ Yes ~No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

__ YeS~NO

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

••

4. Identify each interestltransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Oate(s) Nature of Financial Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction a conflict of interest, holding interest or

(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and

discussion) relationship to
yourself



Please wr it e "rjryr)' ~liCa')le. Do not leave t l is space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.

Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Takenbusiness with conducted business of household holding an to Avoidthe school(s) conducted interest in the organization Conflict ofconducting business with Interestthe school(s) and the

nature of the interest

Pleas b wr i t e r No re" if appl ica ble. Do not leave this sl ace bl ank.

N0 n-e

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business T

BusinessAdd

E-mail Addr

Home Telep

Home Addre
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Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Thursday, October 12, 2017 
240 East 123rd Street, New York, NY 10027 

Meeting Minutes 

PRESENT 
Khary Barnes 
Rashida La Lande 
Sonya Crosswell 
Donald Porter 
Ross Fromer 

ABSENT 
Craig Canton 
Christina Grant 
Katie Duffy 

GUESTS 
Kent Anker 
Rick Abare 
Benjamin Feit 
Greg Spreeman 
Kimberly Mendez 

Khary Barnes, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:47 pm. 

School Update: 
Rick Abare, Special Assistant to the CEO of Democracy Prep Public Schools (DPPS), delivered an 
update on the school’s 2016-17 New York State and Regents Exam results. At the middle school 
level, students in all grades significantly outperformed peers attending district schools, and students 
in grades 7 and 8 surpassed city and state proficiency levels. Math student proficiency decreased 
slightly from 2016, which was consistent with a trend observed at other DPNY schools. The Office 
of the Superintendent is conducting item analyses to better target instruction in advance of the 2018 
administration. On ELA state exams, DPE performed in line with other DPNY schools. Proficiency 
levels continue to improve as students progress the DPPS curriculum into higher grade levels. 
Median growth percentiles for both Math and ELA surpassed last year’s performance. 

Benjamin Feit, Chief of Staff at DPPS, mentioned that school culture at the middle school has 
remained positive and consistent since the school’s new principal, Katherine Perez, joined the 
leadership team. There has been relative continuity with regards to teachers and staff. In the first 
year of the school’s renewal term, the high school is now serving grades 9-11. With Pia Dandiya 
continuing as Campus Director, the school is fully staffed and close to full enrollment. 

Network Update: 
Mr. Feit confirmed that DPPS’s newest campus, Democracy Prep at the Agassi Campus, is now 
open in Las Vegas, NV. The DPPS community in Las Vegas, though new, has come together in 
support of those community members that were affected by the recent mass shooting. The school 
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has provided social workers to counsel students, families, and staff, and DPPS community members 
in NY and NJ have sent letters of support to those in Las Vegas. 

Kent Anker, General Counsel for DPPS, mentioned that many schools initiated service projects 
addressing disaster relief to aid the communities affected by the most recent hurricanes. Although 
Baton Rouge was affected by last year’s flooding, no DPPS campuses were directly affected by this 
year’s natural disasters. 

Mr. Anker also shared exciting news that Freedom Prep High School in Camden received its first 
college acceptance. A female ACT student received a full scholarship offer to the University of 
Harrisburg. 

Mr. Feit advised that School Reviews are beginning to take place under the direction of the new 
superintendent, Natasha Trivers. She has taken over leadership of the curriculum team, ensuring that 
the network’s instructional programs are as cohesive and rigorous as possible across all campuses. 

Democracy Prep has hired Rochelle Ritchie to join the team as Director of External Affairs. Ms. 
Ritchie has extensive press experience and will lead the current communications team of eight 
members. Her key roles will include promoting the DPPS brand in a cohesive manner to ensure we 
attract high-quality talent and reach parents, students, and prospective colleges effectively; acting as 
the key spokesperson with members of the press; and developing and executing a differentiated 
external affairs strategy, especially in DPPS regions outside of NY. 

DPPS received a second round of federal expansion funding that requires the network to expand by 
about twelve schools by the 2020-21 school year. Mr. Feit expressed confidence that the network 
has developed the efficient and scalable models necessary to execute this level of growth within that 
time period. The success and scaling capabilities are supported by both the tech systems and 
personnel structures already in place at the network level. School Reviews, as well as Operational 
Reviews, allow individual schools and staff members within the network to leverage the benefits of 
being part of the larger DPPS professional and network community. The CMO will not need to 
grow extensively in order to accommodate these additional campuses, though it will continue to 
grow its expertise and focus on scaling efficiencies and cost-effective measures that have been 
successful across the network thus far. 

In response to a question from Mr. Frommer, Mr. Feit explained that SUNY had recently adopted 
new regulations that will allow certain high-performing SUNY-authorized charter schools to develop 
their own teacher certification programs. This is a major step forward in the efforts to reduce 
barriers to entry in the workplace for teachers, as well as to allow schools to take the steps necessary 
in hiring and training in order to achieve the student outcomes for which they are held accountable. 
DPPS currently provides extensive training and professional development for teachers. Because 
DPE is not a SUNY-authorized school, it will not be eligible to apply for approval to certify its 
teachers. 

Finance & Audit Committee Update: 
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Greg Spreeman, Democracy Prep’s Chief Financial Officer, delivered finance report. Board 
members should expect to see a draft FY17 audit shortly. DPE appears to be roughly on track to 
satisfy its FY18 projections, but a more firm determination will be made shortly once the first 
audited enrollment count is taken into consideration. 

Pathways Update: 
With Democracy Prep’s Pathways program having moved from DPPS to DPNY, the MOU setting 
forth the terms of DPE’s participation in the program must be revised. In this MOU, DPE will 
transfer per-pupil funds for students that have shifted out of DPE into the Pathways program to 
DPNY. DPNY has already ratified the agreement. 

MOTION: Motion to authorize Khary Barnes to negotiate and execute the Pathways 
Agreement with Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools on behalf of DPE. 
Motion unanimously approved at 7:51pm. 

Mr. Spreeman proposed increasing the threshold for capital assets that require board approval from 
$1,000 to $2,500. 

MOTION: Motion to empower the Finance & Audit Committee to review the Financial 
Policies & Procedures Handbook and to make updates as appropriate. 
Motion unanimously approved at 7:59pm. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the Board Meeting calendar, with the November meeting 
likely to be rescheduled. 
Motion unanimously approved at 8:03pm. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes from the Board’s June 13, 2017 meeting. 
Motion unanimously approved at 8:04pm. 

MOTION: Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion unanimously approved at 8:06pm. 
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Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools
 
Board of Trustees Meeting
 

Thursday, December 14, 2017 
240 East 123rd St. New York, NY 10035 

Meeting Minutes 

PRESENT ABSENT GUESTS 
Khary Barnes Craig Canton Greg Spreeman 
Sonya Crosswell Rashida La Lande Kent Anker 
Ross Frommer Christina Grant Rick Abare 
Donald Porter 
Katie Duffy 

Khary Barnes, Board Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 6:52 p.m. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes from the Board’s October 12, 2017 meeting. 

Motion approved unanimously at 6:55 p.m. 

Schools Update 
Katie Duffy, Chief Executive Officer of Democracy Prep Public Schools (“DPPS”), began her DPE 
update by noting that Trimester 1 had recently come to an end, with report card distribution and 
parent teacher conferences happening this week. 

Kent Anker, Vice President of Policy & General Counsel for DPPS, updated the board on how the 
school was settling into its expanded space in Taino, noting that folks have settled in well after last 
summer’s construction. Mr. Anker briefly touched on ongoing work to the HVAC systems and the 
collective leverage of the DPPS co-located schools in getting work prioritized. 

Khary Barnes, Chairperson of Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School, asked Ms. Duffy and 
Mr. Anker if they would have chosen to expand had they had possessed their present knowledge of 
the organization’s experience operating in Tanio Towers before making the decision. Mr. Anker 
stated that despite DPPS’ need to perform work on the space, the facility’s funding considerations 
and the emergence of synergies between the DPPS schools are highly beneficial. Ms. Duffy added 
that she was constantly encouraged by the community that has taken shape amongst the various 
DPPS schools in Taino. 

Ms. Duffy updated the board on the structure of the interactions between DPECS Principals and 
the Superintendent’s Team, noting that this year’s added bandwidth has been critical to improving 

1767 PARK AVE� | NEW YORK, NY 10457 ★! WWW.DEMOCRACYPREP.ORG 

http:WWW.DEMOCRACYPREP.ORG


 

 

  

 

  
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

  

 
 

  

    
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

     
 

 
	

  
 

   
 

the feedback supports to the school leaders. She also mentioned that the scope of this structure 
would be examined further. 

Network Update 
Ms. Duffy updated the DPECS Board on goings-on throughout the network. She touched briefly on 
recent college acceptances for scholars at Freedom Prep High in Camden, the first class of seniors 
to graduate from the charter. Ms. Duffy also discussed the recent hiring of Rochelle Ritchie in the 
role of Director of External Affairs. Formerly working in PR and Media in DC and Baltimore, 
DPPS is excited to have a veteran of the press heading up its Communications Team. Ms. Duffy 
also noted the departure of Benjamin Feit, formerly Chief of Staff for DPPS, who left in favor of 
long sought-after work in Massachusetts politics. 

Ms. Duffy moved on to comments on current expansion potential in San Antonio, Indianapolis, 
Detroit and Pine Bluff. In response to an inquiry from Mr. Frommer, Ms. Duffy briefly contrasted 
the differing situations in each locale and noted that organizations from these areas had approached 
DPPS to begin these conversations. 

Mr. Barnes inquired about the status of SUNY’s initiative to allow qualified organizations to self-
certify teachers. Ms. Duffy noted that SUNY was currently facing some opposition but that DPPS 
would be prepared to put a plan in place as soon as possible, should the initiative be finalized. 

Finance Update 
Greg Spreeman, Chief Financial Officer for DPPS, updated the board on the current status of the 
DPECS budget. Mr. Spreeman noted the typical early year expenditures on books and other 
instructional resources. He also noted that both revenues and expenses were down, but in lockstep. 
This is primarily due to less than expected enrollment in 11th grade. Ms. Duffy commented that the 
Superintendent’s team was aware of the issue and have been working aggressively with Ms. Dandiya, 
Campus Director for DPE High School, to ensure this does not become an ongoing issue. 

In response to a question from the board, Mr. Spreeman went into detail about the location and 
meaning of some individual line items. 

MOTION: Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:52 p.m. 
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Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools
 
Board of Trustees Meeting
 

Thursday, May 3, 2018 
240 East 123rd St. New York, NY 10035 

Meeting Minutes 

PRESENT ABSENT GUESTS 
Khary Barnes Katie Duffy Greg Spreeman 
Sonya Crosswell Rashida La Lande Kent Anker 
Ross Frommer Christina Grant Kimberly Mendez 
Donald Porter 
Craig Canton 

Khary Barnes, Board Chairman, called the meeting to order at 6:54 p.m. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes from the previous Board meeting, held on December 
14, 2017. 

Motion approved unanimously at 6:55 p.m. 

Kent Anker, Executive Vice President of Policy & General Counsel for DPPS, begins the meeting 
by explaining the process by which the Board can reduce the number of trustees per the DPE Board 
bylaws. Before the reduction is official, the State Department of Education will need to approve the 
signed resolution stating intent to reduce the number of trustees. Mr. Anker states, in response to a 
question from Mr. Barnes, that if the Board wishes to add trustees in the future, the same process 
would need to take place. 

Mr. Anker reads the resolution aloud, and distributes copies of the resolution to all present. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the resolution to reduce the number of trustees on the DPE Board 
from Eight trustees to Five. 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:01 p.m. 

Mr. Anker reads aloud the resolution for the resignation of Rashida LaLande. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the resignation of Rashida LaLande. 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:08 p.m. 
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Mr. Anker reads aloud the resolution for the resignation of Craig Canton. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the resignation of Craig Canton. 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:09 p.m. 

Network Update 
Mr. Anker begins the Network Update by stating that schools across the network continue to 
receive positive news regarding college admissions. One student from Democracy Prep Charter 
High was named a recipient of the Jack Kent Cooke Scholarship for attendance at Brown 
University. Additionally, two students from Democracy Prep Harlem High won the duo state 
championship in Speech & Debate. A number of students were semifinalists and quarterfinalists in 
various sub-categories at the State Speech & Debate competitions. 

The network teams have been busy preparing to take over management of a turnaround school in 
San Antonio, Texas. This is one of the first district-charter partnerships in Texas, so there is a deep 
interest in making this partnership work in the region. An Executive Director for DP Texas has 
recently been hired, and he is busy recruiting and hiring staff for the upcoming 2018-19 school year. 
In response to a question from Mr. Barnes, Mr. Anker states that Leader U will not play an 
immediate role in staffing leadership positions in San Antonio; however, as the school grows from 
an elementary to middle school, over time Leader U will come to play a bigger role in leadership 
training in the region. 

Mr. Anker also gives an update on the conclusion of the CSP monitoring visit. He gives a general 
overview of the terms of the federal CSP grant and how the network has been using grant funds, as 
one of the few CMOs across the nation that has received the grant twice. The monitoring team did a 
deep dive into network operations and the measures in place to evaluate successful implementation 
of the grant program. The recent Mathematica study on civic engagement is one of the external 
evaluations funded by the federal CSP grant. Mr. Barnes gives a brief overview of his interview with 
the monitoring team. 

Schools Update 
Mr. Anker gives a brief school update, stating that the end of the school year is always a challenging 
time for middle and high schools with regards to behavioral issues. Mr. Barnes asks how the school 
typically deals with stakeholders and parents when there are behavioral challenges. Mr. Anker 
explains the role of the Director of Crisis Management, Dr. Amier Carmel, who liaises between 
school staff, parents, mental health professionals, and ACS when necessary. At Taino, specifically, 
an additional security guard and increased screening for visitors has been implemented. Thus far in 
the school year, there have been no complaints from parents and families to the Board directly. 

School trips across the network have also recently concluded, and DPEH’s 11th grade students 
completed their first trip to Korea. 

Finance Update 
Greg Spreeman, Chief Financial Officer for DPPS, updates the board on the current status of the 
DPECS budget. He informs the Board that we will be seeing about an 8.5% increase in GenEd per-
pupil funding in the next school year. At the current per-pupil funding level, DPEH is running a 
healthy budget, projecting an end-of-year profit. The Board will need to approve the budget in next 
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month’s meeting. In response to a question from Ross Frommer about additional programming to 
come from surplus funds, Mr. Anker replies that when construction on Taino is finished in the next 
year, discussions on how best to spend surplus will resume. 

MOTION: Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:51 p.m. 
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Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools
 
Board of Trustees Meeting
 

Thursday, June 7, 2018 
240 East 123rd St. New York, NY 10035 

Meeting Minutes 

PRESENT ABSENT GUESTS 
Khary Barnes Katie Duffy Greg Spreeman 
Ross Frommer Sonya Crosswell Kent Anker 
Donald Porter Kimberly Mendez 

Khary Barnes, Board Chairman, calls the meeting to order at 6:53 p.m. 

MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes from the previous Board meeting, held on December 
14, 2017. 

Motion approved unanimously at 6:54 p.m. 

Schools Update 

Kent Anker briefly discusses updates being made to Personnel and Student and Family Handbooks. 
All updates will be reviewed and approved in next month’s meeting. 

Mr. Anker also mentions that the theatre program at DPEH is performing Cinderella this week. The 
Speech and Debate team at DPEH was featured in a documentary by The Guardian, which follows 
a group of students going to the National tournament. 

High school graduations across the network are coming up. DPCHS, BPHS, and DPHHS will all be 
graduating on June 25, 2018. DPAC had its first graduating class this year – 7 out of 40 seniors will 
graduate. Freedom Prep High School will also graduate its first senior class on June 14, 2018. 

Network Update 

Mr. Barnes asks if there are any updates regarding the Federal CSP Monitoring Visit. Mr. Anker 
responds that we should be receiving the first draft of the report by the end of June, and we will be 
given the opportunity to make suggestions and edits. 
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Mr. Anker mentions that the CMO is looking forward to the possibility of certifying teachers 
through SUNY if their proposal is accepted. Mr. Anker explains some of the benefits of being able 
to certify teachers and further develop a contained classroom model for 9th grade students. 

In response to a question from Mr. Frommer, the group discusses the Mayor’s new proposal 
regarding specialized high school admissions. Mr. Anker responds that he does not think charter 
schools would be affected if this proposed policy goes into effect. He also mentions that DPPS has 
not historically steered students toward the specialized high school exam. 

In response to a question from Mr. Barnes about school leadership, Mr. Anker replies that Pia 
Dandiya and Katherine Perez will continue to be the school leaders at DPEHS and DPEMS, 
respectively. Margaret Marrer, Assistant Superintendent, will be focusing on regions outside of New 
York going forward, while Natasha Trivers, Superintendent, will continue to directly coach Ms. 
Dandiya and Steve Popper, Assistant Superintendent, will continue to directly coach Ms. Perez. 

Though there are no pending issues to discuss with the Community & Family Committee, there 
have recently been more behavioral issues at DPEMS than normal. Mr. Anker mentions that though 
there is significant gang activity in the surrounding community, altercations at school do not appear 
to be gang-related. Schools have been depending more on crisis intervention support from the 
network, and Dr. Amier Carmel, Director of Crisis Management, has been focusing more time on 
DPEMS and DPEHS than previously. So far, there has been no police activity at schools, and issues 
are not hindering education in schools. 

Mr. Anker mentions that there has been more training for staff members and students regarding 
social media use and cyberbullying. There has been a strong community effort to steer scholars away 
from this behavior and engagement, and to reemphasize the tenets of being part of this community 
and being respectful and responsible on social media. As a result, the CMO has made some shifts in 
Codes of Conduct, based on local occurrences and national trends. 

Finance Update 

Greg Spreeman, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the initial draft of the school budget for the 
upcoming year with Mr. Porter, and the budget will be approved at next month’s meeting. 

Mr. Spreeman mentions there will be an increase in per-pupil funding next year, and the budget 
reflects a significant surplus planned. Mr. Porter and Mr. Frommer ask if there are any spending 
opportunities we should consider for the schools. Mr. Spreeman responds, saying that he will 
brainstorm and present options for capital expenditures at a later meeting. He mentions that across 
the network, school leaders are asked to be thoughtful about budgets and to build from the 
perspective of Special Education needs first, then build outward to General Education. Priorities 
that could lead to additional expenditures in budget include: hiring a greater number of certified 
teachers, more tenured staff with varied experience, and staff benefits. 

MOTION: Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:50 p.m. 
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EFFRJRHA@GEKJHEYEMHBNEEGJGEJoBBED 
kFERFGGFEJGEJHDHEDJGHJHDHBJHIIJEEDHMMNEEG 
FBBMGFFGGHE@JFGJEFFRJHHHDUJBFDGGFAMFDMVJGE 
FDEF@JTREDEJFJMFEKAFKEJHGREDJGRFEJLEKMG@RJG@ 
BDGNFDGMVJ@BH\EEZ 

LEKMG@R 
?FEKAF 
KE 
?EFDEED 
@ 

P^LJFHEGFFG@JL??JGE@GDAFGHD@UJFEHJKAGHFEFE 
FHAE@EMHD@JGEJGREJEMENEEGFDVUJNGHHMEJFEH 
RGKRJ@FRHHM@JGEJCHNNAEGGVJOFRHHMJPG@GDGFGJC 
GEJHDHEDJGHJGHEEGGIVJRGKRSEEEH@J@GAHEEG@JTRH 
FHAMHJEFGADFMMVJIEEHJGEGHJPENHFDFFVJ^DEB 
LEHADFEFEJCRFDGEDJOFRHHMZJbREJ@FRHHM 
HGDEFGMVJNFGM@JFBBMGFFGGHE@JGHJFMMJ@GAHEEG@JGE 
oBBEDJkFERFGGFEJFEHJGREJhDHEiJFEH 
FFEYF@@E@JEFFRJRHA@GEKJHEYEMHBNEEGJGE 
oBBEDJkFERFGGFEJGEJHDHEDJGHJHDHBJHII 
EEDHMMNEEGJFBBMGFFGGHE@JFGJEFFRJHHHD 
GDDE@BEFGGYEJHIJTREGREDJFJ@FRHHMSFKEH 
@GAHEEGJDE@GHE@JGEJGRFGJFBFDGNEEGZJ`FGGYE 
OBFEG@RJ@BEF\ED@UJFEHJGEJ@HNEJFF@E@JpDEEFR
@BEF\ED@UJFFFHNBFEVJFFEYF@@GEKJEIIHDG@JGH 
EE@ADEJGRFGJOBFEG@RJFEHJpDFEFHBRHEE
IFNGMGE@JFDEJEHGJBDEFMAHEHJIDHNJFBBMVGEKZ 
kH@GJBDGEGEHJNFGEDGFMJFM@HJGEFMAHE@JFJOBFEG@R 
YED@GHEZ 

P^LJFHEGFFG@J@BEFGFMJEHAFFGGHEJGE@GDAFGHD@ 
FEHJKAGHFEFEJFHAE@EMHD@JGEJEMENEEGFDVU 
NGHHMEJFEHJRGKRJ@FRHHM@JGEJCHNNAEGGV 
OFRHHMJPG@GDGFGJCJGEJHDHEDJGHJGHEEGGIVJRGKRS 
EEEH@J@GAHEEG@JTRHJFHAMHJEFGADFMMVJIEEHJGEGH 
PENHFDFFVJ^DEBJLEHADFEFEJCRFDGEDJOFRHHMZ 
P^LJHHE@JEHGJFHMMEFGJO^LPJHDJL??JHFGFJHADGEK 
GREJFBBMGFFGGHEJBRF@EZJDE@GEFHUJFAGREEGGF 
FHNNAEGGVJEEKFKENEEGJTHD\@JGEJGFEHEN 
TGGRJHFGFJNEGDGF@JGHJIHDNJGREJFDAiJHIJP^L[@
EEDHMMNEEGJEIIHDG@ZJbRDHAKRJBDHKDFNNGEK 
@AFRJF@JP^JnEFDG@JnFDMENJFEHJ@ANNED 
IFNGMVJGFEJFDEFNJ@HFGFM@UJHADJ@FRHHMJG@JFQMEJGH 
E@GFQMG@RJFJIHHGBDGEGJGEJGREJFHNNAEGGVJTE 
@EDYEJFEHJHEYEMHBJNEFEGEKIAMJDEMFGGHE@RGB@ 
TGGRJIFNGMGE@JQVJBDHYGHGEKJHBBHDGAEGGGE@JIHD 
GRENJGHJNEEGJBDGEFGBFM@JFEHJ@GFIIJNENQED@ 
GEJBED@HEJGHJHG@FA@@JP^Lq@J@BEFGFMJEHAFFGGHE
@EDYGFE@Z 

P^LJ@GDHEKMVJEEFHADFKE@JFJHGYED@E 
FHNNAEGGVJHIJ@GAHEEG@JFEHJIFNGMGE@JFEHJHHE@ 
EHGJHG@FDGNGEFGEJFKFGE@GJHDJMGNGGJGRE 
FHNG@@GHEJHIJFEVJ@GAHEEGJHEJFEVJAEMFTIAM 
QF@G@JGEFMAHGEKJHEJGREJQF@G@JHIJHG@FQGMGGVJHD 
GEGEMMEFGAFMJFQGMGGVZJP^LJTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGH 
FHEGFFGJ@BEFGFMJEHAFFGGHEJGE@GDAFGHD@JFEH 
KAGHFEFEJFHAE@EMHD@JGEJEMENEEGFDVUJNGHHME 
FEHJRGKRJ@FRHHM@JGEJCHNNAEGGVJOFRHHM 
PG@GDGFGJCJGEJHDHEDJGHJGHEEGGIVJRGKRSEEEH@ 
@GAHEEG@JTRHJFHAMHJEFGADFMMVJIEEHJGEGH 
PENHFDFFVJ^DEBJLEHADFEFEJCRFDGEDJOFRHHMZ 
P^LJTF@JIHAEHEHJTGGRJGREJGEGEEGJHIJDEFDAGGGEK 
FEHJ@EDYGEKJFEJEjAFMJHDJRGKREDJBDHBHDGGHEJHI
@GAHEEG@JTGGRJHG@FQGMGGGE@JGRFEJGRE 
@ADDHAEHGEKJHG@GDGFGJFEHJTGMMJNF\EJFJ@BEFGIGF 
EIIHDGJGHJDEFDAGGJGEGHJGREJMHGGEDVJFBBMGFFEGJBHHM 
FBBDHiGNFGEMVJ<7rJHIJ@GAHEEG@JTRHJRFYE 
HG@FQGMGGGE@Z 

OGAHEEG 
@JTGGR 
PG@FQGMGG 
GE@ 

SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[JfMkQHRJ]PPGTFiJfQHiPG[ 

PE@FDGQEJJEGEEGGHEJLIIHDG@JGEJ<7:8S:= PE@FDGQEJJEGEEGGHEJ^MFE@JGEJ<7:=S:]_ 

?EFDEGEKJ@ABBHDGJIHDJP^LJ@FRHMFD@JFHNE@
 
GRDHAKRJNAMGGBMEJNEFE@UJGEFMAHGEKIJFMEFDU
 P^Lq@JGE@GDAFGGHEFMJNHHEMJTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGH
EEKFKGEKUJRGKRSjAFMGGVJME@@HE@JGEJGRE GEFHDBHDFGEJ@ABBHDG@JIHDJFMMJ@GAHEEG@ 
FMF@@DHHNJTGGRJMHTJ@GAHEEGSGHSGEFFREDJDFGGH@s @GDAKKMGEKJFFFHENGFFMMVZJdMMJ@GAHEEG@JIFMMGEK 
GEFDEF@EHJMEFDEGEKJGGNEJDEMFGGYEJGHJ@FRHHM@JGE @AQ@GFEGGFMMVJQEMHTJKDFHEJMEYEMJGEJDEFHGEK 
GREJ@ADDHAEHGEKJHG@GDGFGsJBAMMSHAGJFEHJBA@RSGE FEHJNFGRJtJDEKFDHME@@JHIJFMF@@GIGFFGGHEJtTGMM 
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GE@GDAFGGHEJQVJP^Lq@JdFFHENGFJCHMMFQHDFGGHE
GFFMMV 
LFHEHN 

bEFNJgdCb_JNENQED@JFEHJDEMFGEHJ@EDYGFE@
PG@FHYF @AFRJF@JFHAE@EMGEKUJ@BEEFRUJFEH 
EGFKEH HFFABFGGHEFMJFEHJBRV@GFFMJGREDFBVJIHD 

@GAHEEGJTRHJDEjAGDEJGGsJFEHJNFEHFGHDVJFIGEDS
@FRHHMJFEHJOFGADHFVJBDHKDFNJGAGHDGEKJIHD 
@GAHEEG@JTRHJDEjAGDEJFHHGGGHEFMJGEHGYGHAFM
FEHJ@NFMMSKDHABJFGGEEGGHEUJF@JHEGEDNGEEHJQV 
F@@E@@NEEGJHFGFJDEKFDHME@@JHIJOBEFGFM 
LHAFFGGHEJHDJLEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED 
FMF@@GIGFFGGHEZ 

PADGEKJGREJ@FRHHMJVEFDUJGREJdFFHENGF 
CHMMFQHDFGGHEJbEFNJgHDJdCbJbEFN_UJGEFFRED@U
FEHJMEFHED@RGBJFFGGYEMVJDEYGETJGREJBDHKDE@@ 
HIJL??J@GAHEEG@JGHJEE@ADEJ@FRHMFD@JFDE 
@ABBHDGEHJGHJNEEGJGREGDJKHFM@ZJbEFFRED@ 
NEEGJTGGRJ@FRHMFD@[JIFNGMGE@JFGJGREJNGHSJFEHLEKMG@R EEHSBHGEG@JHIJEFFRJGDGNE@GEDJGHJNHEGGHDJGRE ?FEKAF BDHKDE@@JGHTFDH@JGREGDJMFEKAFKE KE HEYEMHBNEEGJKHFM@JFMHEK@GHEJGRE ?EFDEED HYEDFDFRGEKJBDHNHGGHEFMJFDGGEDGFZJdGJGRE @ NGHHMEJ@FRHHMJMEYEMUJGRG@JFDGGEDGFJGEFMAHE@ 
DEFHGEKJMEYEMUJNFGRJBDHIGFGEEFVUJEANQEDJHI 
FMF@@E@JBF@@EHUJFEHJFGGEEHFEFEJDFGE@sJFGJGRE 
RGKRJ@FRHHMUJGRG@JFDGGEDGFJGEFMAHE@JNFuHD 
FHAD@E@JQEGEKJBF@@EHUJFANAMFGGYEJv^dUJOdb 
@FHDE@UJFEHJFGGEEHFEFEJDFGE@Z 

PADGEKJGREJ@FRHHMJVEFDUJGREJdFFHENGF 
CHMMFQHDFGGHEJbEFNJgHDJdCbJbEFN_UJGEFFRED@U
FEHJMEFHED@RGBJFFGGYEMVJDEYGETJGREJBDHKDE@@ 
HIJDL^J@GAHEEG@JGHJEE@ADEJ@FRHMFD@JFDE 
@ABBHDGEHJGHJNEEGJGREGDJKHFM@ZJwAG@GHEJHIJDL^ 
EYFMAFGGHE@UJGEFFRED@JNEEGJTGGRJ@FRHMFD@[
IFNGMGE@JFGJGREJNGHSJFEHJEEHSBHGEG@JHIJEFFR OGAHEEG 
GDGNE@GEDJGHJNHEGGHDJGREJBDHKDE@@JGHTFDH@ @JTGGR 
GREGDJDL^JKHFM@JFMHEK@GHEJGREJHYEDFDFRGEK PG@FQGMGG 
BDHNHGGHEFMJFDGGEDGFZJdGJGREJNGHHMEJ@FRHHM GE@ 
MEYEMUJGRG@JFDGGEDGFJGEFMAHE@JDEFHGEKJMEYEMU 
NFGRJBDHIGFGEEFVUJEANQEDJHIJFMF@@E@JBF@@EHU 
FEHJFGGEEHFEFEJDFGE@sJFGJGREJRGKRJ@FRHHMU 
GRG@JFDGGEDGFJGEFMAHE@JNFuHDJFHAD@E@JQEGEK 
BF@@EHUJFANAMFGGYEJv^dUJOdbJ@FHDE@UJFEH
FGGEEHFEFEJDFGE@Z 

DEFEGYEJGEFDEF@EHJFGGEEGGHEJGRDHAKRJ@NFMMS 
KDHABJGE@GDAFGGHEUJGEHGYGHAFMJGAGHDGEKUJFEH 
HGREDJGEGEE@GYEJFFFHENGFJ@ABBHDG@JHE@GKEEH 
GHJFFFEMEDFGEJGREGDJFFFHENGFJKDHTGRZJP^L 
FM@HJTGMMJBDHYGHEJFBBDHBDGFGE 
FFFHNNHHFGGHE@JGHJFMMJ@GAHEEG@JBDHKDE@@GEK 
GRDHAKRJGREJGEGGGFMJEYFMAFGGHEJBDHFE@@JBDGHDJGH 
FHEIGDNFGGHEJGRFGJGREJ@GAHEEGJG@JHG@FQMEHJFEH 
EMGKGQMEJIHDJ@BEFGFMJEHAFFGGHEJFEHJDEMFGEH 
@EDYGFE@Z 

dDNEHJTGGRJFEJFTFDEEE@@JHIJ@GAHEEG@[
GEHGYGHAFMGmEHJMEFDEGEKJBMFE@UJGREJdCbJGEFNU 
GEFFRED@UJFEHJMEFHED@RGBJTGMMJTHD\JTGGR 
@FRHMFD@JFEHJIFNGMGE@JGHJEE@ADEJGREVJFDE 
FTFDEJHIJQHGRJGREGDJGEHGYGHAFMJHEYEMHBNEEG 
FEHJBDHKDE@@JGHTFDH@JBDHNHGGHEZJbREJ?dhSJ 
GE@GJTGMMJQEJA@EHJGHJGHEEGGIVJ@GAHEEG@JTRHJFDE 
EEGGGMEHJGHJHADJOGDAFGADEHJLEKMG@RJDNNED@GHE 
BDHKDFNJIHDJLEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@Z 

dDNEHJTGGRJFEJFTFDEEE@@JHIJ@GAHEEG@[
GEHGYGHAFMGmEHJMEFDEGEKJBMFE@UJGREJdCbJGEFNU 
GEFFRED@UJFEHJMEFHED@RGBJTGMMJTHD\JTGGR 
@FRHMFD@JFEHJIFNGMGE@JGHJEE@ADEJGREVJFDE 
FTFDEJHIJQHGRJGREGDJGEHGYGHAFMJHEYEMHBNEEG 
FEHJBDHKDE@@JGHTFDH@JBDHNHGGHEZJbREJABIDHEG 
FEHJGDFE@BFDEEGJFHNNAEGFFGGHEJTGMMJFMMHTJIHD 
FJDGFREDJFFFHENGFJHGFMHKAEJFDHAEHJKDHTGRJGH 
QEGGEDJ@ABBHDGJGREJDEGEEGGHEJHIJHADJRGKRE@G 
EEEHJ@GAHEEG@Z 

42324
 



1	/	2

Entry	11	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator
Attrition
Created:	07/16/2018	•	Last	updated:	07/30/2018

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Instructions	for	completing	the	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables
Charter	schools	must	complete	the	tables	titled	2017-2018	Classroom	Teacher	and
Administrator	Attrition	to	report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing
during	the	2017-2018	school	year.	Please	provide	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of
staff	on	June	30,	2017;	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June
30,	2018;	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018;	and	the
FTE	of	staff	added	in	newly	created	positions	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018
using	the	tables	provided.

1.	Classroom	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	on
6/30/17

FTE	Classroom
Teachers
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Filling
Vacant	Positions
7/1/17	–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Added
in	New	Positions
7/1/17	-	6/30/18

FTE	of
Classroom
Teachers	on
6/3018

47 17 17 7 54

2.	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/17

FTE
Administrators
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Filling	Vacant
Positions	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Added	in	New
Positions	7/1/17
-	6/30/18

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/18

20 12 12 3 23
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3.	Tell	your	school's	story

Charter	schools	may	provide	additional	information	in	this	section	of	the	Annual
Report	about	their	respective	teacher	and	administrator	attrition	rates	as	some
teacher	or	administrator	departures	do	not	reflect	advancement	or	movement	within
the	charter	school	networks.	Schools	may	provide	additional	detail	to	reflect	a
teacher’s	advancement	up	the	ladder	to	a	leadership	position	within	the	network	or
an	administrator’s	movement	to	lead	a	new	network	charter	school.
	

(No	response)

4.	Charter	schools	must	ensure	that	all	prospective	employees	receive	clearance
through	the	NYSED	Office	of	School	Personnel	Review	and	Accountability	(OSPRA)
prior	to	employment.	After	an	employee	has	been	cleared,	schools	are	required	to
maintain	proof	of	such	clearance	in	the	file	of	each	employee.	For	the	safety	of	all
students,	charter	schools	must	take	immediate	steps	to	terminate	the	employment	of
individuals	who	have	been	denied	clearance.	Once	the	employees	have	been
terminated,	the	school	must	terminate	the	request	for	clearance	in	the	TEACH
system.		
	
Have	all	employees	have	been	cleared	through	the	NYSED	TEACH	system?
	

Yes

5.	For	perspective	or	current	employees	whose	clearance	has	been	denied,	have	you
terminated	their	employment	and	removed	them	from	the	TEACH	system?

Not	Applicable

Thank	you

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/
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Entry	12	Uncertified	Teachers
Created:	07/23/2018	•	Last	updated:	08/02/2018

FTE	Count	of	All	Teachers
(Certified	and	Uncertified)	as	of
6/30/18

54

FTE	Count	of	All	Certified
Teachers	as	of	6/30/18

25

Instructions	for	Reporting	Percent	of	Uncertified	Teachers
The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online	portal	for
compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for	teaching	staff
qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers	in	each
column.	For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and	5	half	time	teachers
would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column	applies	to	a	particular
teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count.	Please	do	not	include
paraprofessionals,	such	as	teacher	assistants.

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	on	6/30/18,	and	each	uncertified	teacher	should	be
counted	only	once.

FTE	Count

1.	Total	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	(6-30-18) 29

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years
of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary	classroom	teaching
experience	(6-30-18)

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured	or
tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-18) 0

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years	of	Teach
for	America	experience	(6-30-18)

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military
experience	(6-30-18)

0

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any
of	the	prior	four	categories	(6-30-18)

Thank	you.
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Democracy Prep Endurance – 2017-18 School Organizational Chart 
	

Principal

Social	Workers

DREAM	Coaches

Grade	Level	
Teachers

Academic	
Collaboration	
Teachers

Assistant	Principal

Operations	
Manager Registrar

Family	Impact	
Coordinator Receptionist

Operations/Tech	
Associate Librarian



Jul 2018 (Eastern Time - New York)NY Regional Calendar
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2 2 2 3 2 4 2 5 2 6 2 7 2 8
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Summer Academy 2018

School Leader PD 2018

Summer Academy 2018

Summer Academy 2018

Summer Academy 2018
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Aug 2018 (Eastern Time -  New York)NY Regional Calendar

2 9 3 0 3 1 1 2 3 4
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1 9 2 0 2 1 2 2 2 3 2 4 2 5

2 6 2 7 2 8 2 9 3 0 3 1 1

Summer Academy 2018

Summer PD

Summer PD

2 : 3 0 p m -  Curriculum
/Civics 
Coordinato
r PD 
Sessions 
(see 
description
)

2 : 3 0 p m -  K-12  
Network  
P D

August Regents Exams

Summer PD

Prep Academy Window

HS College Counselor PD- ALL Regions, Full Day 4 p m -  ACT and ELL 
Coordinator 
Training

Summer PD

Prep Academy Window

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t
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Summer PD

Prep Academy Window

Labor Day ES Bi-Monthly 1

First Day of 
School/T1 Start

ES STEP Round 1

ES STEP Round 1

Map Test  Window

4 p m -  Civics, ACT, 
and ELL 
Coordinator 
Training

Map Test  Window

T1 Doctor Day, 1:
30PM Dismissal

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t



Oct 2018 (Eastern Time -  New York)NY Regional Calendar
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T1 Doctor Day, 1:
30PM Dismissal

Columbus Day 2 : 3 0 p m -  K-12  
Network  
P D

4 p m -  ELL 
Coordinator 
Training

HS T1 Midterm Exams

4 p m -  ACT 
Coordinator 
Training

DP YOU DP YOU

Halloween Early 
Dismissal

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t



Nov 2018 (Eastern Time -  New York)NY Regional Calendar

2 8 2 9 3 0 3 1 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 1 0

1 1 1 2 1 3 1 4 1 5 1 6 1 7

1 8 1 9 2 0 2 1 2 2 2 3 2 4
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Halloween Early 
Dismissal

Election Day 4 p m -  ACT and ELL 
Coordinator 
Training

Veteran's Day ES Bi-Monthly 2

ES NYSE Practice Test 1

2 : 3 0 p m -  K-12  
Network  
P D

ES STEP Round 2

Thanksgiving Vacation

ES STEP Round 2

MS Trimester 1 Exams

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t



Dec 2018 (Eastern Time -  New York)NY Regional Calendar
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ES STEP Round 2

MS Trimester 1 Exams

ES STEP Round 2

MS Trimester 1 Exams

HS Trimester 1 Exams

T1 End

Data  Day

T2 Star t T1 Gradebooks 
Locked

T1 Family Conference Window

Winter  Vacat ion

Winter  Vacat ion Data  Day

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t
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Winter  Vacat ion Data  Day

4 p m -  Civics 
Coordinator 
and ACT 
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Training

2 p m -  Chaperone 
Summit--All  
Internat ional  
Trip 
Chaperones 
Required to 
A t tend

MLK Day HS T2 Midterm Exams

MS NYSE ELA Practice Test

Map Test  Window

MS NYSE Math Practice Test

2 : 3 0 p m -  K-12  
Network  
P D

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t
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Map Test  Window

MS NYSE Math Practice Test

2 : 3 0 p m -  K-12  
Network  
P D

Map Test  Window

4 p m -  ELL 
Coordinator 
Training

3 p m -  NY Network 
Town Hall

ES NYSE Practice Test 2 T2 Doctor Day, 1:
30PM Dismissal

Midwinter  Vacat ion

ES STEP Round 3

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t
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MS Trimester 2 Exams

MS Trimester 2 Exams
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T2 End

Data  Day

T3 Star t T2 Gradebooks 
Locked

T2 Family Conference Window

NYS ELA Exam

Sun M o n T u e W e d Thu Fr i S a t
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NYS Science Exam 
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Gradebook Locked

HS Trimester 3 & 
Regents Exams

HS Trimester 3 & 
Regents Exams

HS Trimester 3 & 
Regents Exams
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Regents Exams

HS Trimester 3 & 
Regents Exams
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Regents Exams
T3 Gradebooks 
Locked

HS Trimester 3 & 
Regents Exams

HS Trimester 3 & 
Regents Exams

Regents Scoring Day 
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T3 End-Last day for 
ES and MS scholars
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MS Teachers
Last Day for HS 
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